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June 6, 2024 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Emergency Response for Street Lighting Restoration 
Project No.: 20240075 (MCC 7360) 

RFI from Mr. Wilfredo Nodal, W & N Electrical Contractor, Inc.; dated June 5, 2024. 
(attached)  

QUESTION: 1) I was reviewing this request for W&N and noted some discrepancies in
the contract – on page 2, it clearly shows a bid bond and a P&P bond are
required, however on pg 18. it states that a Surety Bid Bond is not
required. Could we please just confirm that the bid bond is required and
that AIA forms are acceptable.

RESPONSE:  1) Please refer to the comments section of the Invitation to Bid that states
“Due to the fact that this contract will be activated after the Mayor's,
Governor’s, or President Declaration of emergency the Bid Bond is not
required. Performance and Payment Bond will be required pursuant to
Mayor’s, Governor’s, or President Declaration of emergency and after
recommendation for award(s) has been made to the Contractor(s).”

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 

Sincerely, 

Alejandro Martinez-Esteve, RA, LEED AP, ENV SP 
Chief, Program Management Office 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

AM:jbp 

c: 
Jean B. Philippeaux, DTPW Julio Navarro, DTPW Laurie Johnson, SBD 
Katherine Fernandez, DTPW Daniel Castilla, DTPW Eric Perez, SBD 
Frank Aira, P.E., DTPW Caesar Suarez, SBD 
Alejandro Barrios, DTPW Project File Clerk of the Board 
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Philippeaux, Jean Bernard (DTPW)

From: Willy Nodal <wilfredonodal@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:02 AM
To: Philippeaux, Jean Bernard (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RFI-RPQ 20240075

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Good morning, 
 
Please clarify the following: 
 
I was reviewing this request for W&N and noted some discrepancies in the contract – on page 2, it clearly shows a 
bid bond and a P&P bond are required, however on pg 18. it states that a Surety Bid Bond is not required. Could we 
please just confirm that the bid bond is required and that AIA forms are acceptable. 
 
 
 

Thank you, 

 

Wilfredo Nodal 

President | W & N Electrical Contractor, Inc. 

Cell 305.216.2840 

Fax 305.666.4451 

Web wnelectrical.com 

 

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received 
this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. 
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